



# Senior Automation QA Engineer

---

## Professional summary

Senior Automation QA Engineer with 11 years of experience in software testing. Has experience in testing of commercial projects. Purposeful and highly motivated person who can adjust quickly to new surroundings. Always trying to find creative ways to express and expand knowledge of modern tech.

## Education

Penza State University. Qualification awarded: Degree in Management and Informatics in Technical Systems.

## Industries

Enterprise, FinTech, Technology, Multimedia, Information Services, Service Sector

## Technologies and tools

- Jira, Confluence, Asana, TestRail
- Java, JavaScript, TypeScript
- Selenium WebDriver, TestComplete, Protractor, TestNG, JUnit, Mocha, Jasmine, Cucumber, Gherkin
- Jenkins, TeamCity
- HTML5, XPath, CSS
- Git

# PROJECTS

---

## Infomedia Ltd

Duration: 11.2019 – till now

Infomedia Ltd is a leading provider of information solutions for the parts and service sector in the global automotive industry. Infomedia business solutions currently use more than 150,000 dealership employees every business day. Available in more than 30 languages and works in 186 countries. The company also uses its technology and expertise to produce EPC for other industries, such as appliances and industrial equipment.

### Team

7 specialists

### Position

Senior Automation QA Engineer

### Responsibilities

- Testing process and team members monitoring and control
- Risks identification, analysis and mitigation
- Analysis of tasks which should be automated
- Planning and estimating tasks
- Automated tests development
- Testing a front-end part
- Setting up processes related to quality control
- Bugs creation and analysis
- Reporting
- Preparation of test cases suite for automation
- Requirements analysis
- Support of the existing tests
- Participation in daily meetings

### Technologies and tools

- Jira, Confluence, TypeScript, Protractor, Cucumber, Gherkin, Jenkins, GitHub, Visual Studio

# Management Events

Duration: 09.2018 – 10.2019

Platform that allows to organize various business conferences and exhibitions. The program helps participants to organize personal meetings for the implementation of business ideas, sharing experiences and setting up business contacts.

## Team

28 specialists

## Position

Senior Automation QA Engineer

## Responsibilities

- Integrating and coordinating the test activities into the software lifecycle activities
- Identifying opportunities for test process improvement
- Planning testing, preparing test plans
- Automated tests development
- Functional testing
- Supporting existing autotests
- Testing the user interface
- Checking defects in new builds
- Participation in daily meetings with QA team members to discuss the testing and problem-solving process

## Technologies and tools

- JavaScript, Selenium WebDriver, Protractor, Mocha, Jenkins, Allure, TargetProcess, GitHub

FinkoInvest is making consumer financing accessible in the most convenient way. The company strives to become a global leader in subprime consumer financing using industry-leading technology and innovations. Our task was to create a platform which would fit all Customer's needs.

## Team

10 specialists

## Position

Senior Automation QA Engineer

## Responsibilities

- Analysis of tasks which should be automated
- Participation in planning activities for future iteration
- Designing the test environment and identifying any required infrastructure and tools
- Automated scripts development
- Bug reporting and defects validation
- Evaluating and reporting test results, test progress, and product quality
- Communication with team (PM/BA/DEVs/QAs)

## Technologies and tools

- Jira, Asana, Java, Maven, TestNG, Selenium WebDriver, Jenkins, Allure, JSON, GitLab, IntelliJ IDEA

# ViaCode

Duration: 10.2016 – 01.2017

VIAcode develops and delivers commercial or "internal" software, which radically changes the experience of customers. Our team incomparably increases technical capabilities, using world-class technologists throughout the life cycle of software development, in order to meet software requirements on time and within budget.

## Team

5 specialists

## Position

Senior Automation QA Engineer

## Responsibilities

- Analysis of tasks which should be automated
- Participation in planning activities for future iteration
- Designing the test environment and identifying any required infrastructure and tools
- Automated scripts development
- Bug reporting and defects validation
- Evaluating and reporting test results, test progress, and product quality
- Communication with team (PM/BA/DEVs/QAs)

## Technologies and tools

- Jira, Confluence, JavaScript, TestComplete, GitHub

# Internet banking

Duration: 12.2014 – 10.2016

The client is the commercial bank, which is in TOP-5 list of local banks. This is an online bank which has more than 5mln customers and \$3.1bln of assets. This project includes the Procedures Management Center and a call center, where the operator uses the created procedure in the call center for a quick response to a client.

## Team

20 specialists

## Position

Automation QA Engineer/ Team Lead

## Responsibilities

- Testing process and team members monitoring and control
- Ensuring the appropriate testing tasks are scheduled during release and iteration planning
- Building the testing process from scratch
- QA recourses coordination
- Communication and collaboration with the team
- Test automation planning
- Analysis of tasks which should be automated
- Automated scripts development
- Bug reporting and defects validation
- Writing test documentation: checklists, test cases, bug reports
- Creation of test progress reports
- Interaction with developers to communicate the defects and actively participation in replicating bugs and performing regression testing

## Technologies and tools

- Jira, Java, Maven, TestNG, Selenium WebDriver, HP Quality Center, Jenkins, Allure, GitHub

# Mint

Duration: 08.2013 – 11.2016

A multiplayer online game, representing a three-dimensional virtual world with millions of users.

## Team

10 specialists

## Position

Automation QA Engineer

## Responsibilities

- Analysis of tasks which should be automated
- Participation in planning activities for future iteration
- Designing the test environment and identifying any required infrastructure and tools
- Automated scripts development
- Bug reporting and defects validation
- Evaluating and reporting test results, test progress, and product quality
- Communication with team (PM/BA/DEVs/QAs)

## Technologies and tools

- Jira, JavaScript, TestComplete, GitHub

# My case

Duration: 08.2009 – 07.2013

Service allowing to expose accounting services. Several options for providing services in different price categories. It allows user choose the best option. There is also a trial version that will help to determine if this service is right for user.

## Team

10 specialists

## Position

Automation / Manual QA Engineer

## Responsibilities

- Requirements clarification, definition and analysis
- Participation in quality and risk analysis
- Determining the level of detail and structure for test documentation
- Automated scripts development
- Manual testing
- Bug reporting and defects validation
- Writing test documentation: checklists, test cases, bug reports
- Training of new testers

## Technologies and tools

- Jira, Confluence, Java, TeamCity